

MEMBERS PRESENT

Chief Ryan Kinnan, City of Auburn Chief Rick Hillman, City of Folsom Lt. Anthony Borgman, Town of Paradise Chief Kyle Sanders, City of Red Bluff Chief Robert Landon, City of Yuba City

Lt. Ryan Elmore, City of Elk Grove Chief Doug Lee, City of Lincoln Chief Joseph Wren, City of Placerville Chief Chad Butler, City of Rocklin Chief Robert Thompson, City of Dixon

GUESTS & CONSULTANTS

Marcus Beverly, Alliant Insurance Services Raychelle Maranan, Alliant Insurance Services Jenna Wirkner, Alliant Insurance Services Jill Petrarca, Sedgwick Tom Kline, Sedgwick Dori Zumwalt, Sedgwick Dave Beal, Sedgwick

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chief Kyle Sanders called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.

B. ROLL CALL

The above members listed were present.

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - August 6, 2020

A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.

MOTION: Robert Landon SECOND: Chad Butler MOTION CARRIED

Nays: None

E. RISK MANAGEMENT

DRAFT Page 1 of 4



E.1. Appointment of NCCSIF PRMC Vice-Chair

Marcus Beverly discussed appointing a Vice-Chair for the committee. Chief Kinnan from the City of Auburn expressed interest in the position.

Chief Sanders mentioned that the responsibility is chairing the meeting if the Chair is unavailable.

A motion was made to nominate Chief Kinnan as the Vice Chair of the Police Risk Management Committee.

MOTION: Kyle Sanders SECOND: Robert Landon MOTION CARRIED

Nays: None

E.2. Police Risk Management Grant Funds

Marcus Beverly, discussed the Police Risk Management Grant Funds for the Police Departments. It has been a requirement to have body warn cameras to use the Grant Funds.

The Board has approved the City of Folsom's Grant Fund request for Alpro software. Chief Hillman will be bringing a request for body warn cameras to the City Council next year. It will cost approx. \$480,000 for the body warn cameras for the Folsom Police Department.

Mr. Beverly discussed the use of Lexipol's grant writing service and that they may have some insight on other grants for Law Enforcement. If we here of any grants available we will distribute the information to the members.

Anderson, Galt and Jackson haven't used any of the Grant Funds. Jackson has expressed interest in purchasing cameras for the department.

The City of Willows and Rio Vista both have out sourced Police services to the County. The City of Willows is using the Grant Fund for the Lexipol Fire Department services.

E.3. Legislative Update and Presentation

Tom Kline from Sedgwick gave a Legislative update regarding bills related to Police Departments.

- **AB 1196** Gipson, Peace officers: use of force
- AB 1506- McCarty, Police use of force

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

DRAFT Page 2 of 4



- **SB 203** Bradford, Juveniles : custodial interrogation
- **AB 392-** Use of Force Standards, effective January 1, 2020. This is one of the bigger changes we have seen. We are seeing prosecutions with this law. An example was given about an officer in San Diego.

Mr. Beverly asked members if we can do anything for them or provide any additional trainings.

E.4. Workers' Compensation Claims Analysis for Police

Dori Zumwalt from Sedgwick provided an overview of the Workers' Compensation Claims Analysis for Police Departments. If anyone is exposed to COVID-19 they need to quarantine for 14 days. The number of new claims has decreased. We did have an increase indemnity claims. Indemnity claims are for loss of work. Our indemnity paid is higher because of COIVD-19. We also received some recoveries this year.

E.5. Technology Discussion

Tom Kline from Sedgwick discussed the next generation remote restraint. One smaller police department in California is using the bolo wrap. The price of the units are around \$895 and the cost of cartilages is approx. \$30.

The City of Dixon is using the bolo wraps. It's not in the field yet as they need to update the policy. It uses a 380 round, and is pretty quiet. It would be similar to a Taser. It's relatively inexpensive, and used for more passive resistance situations. It has a 10-25 foot range. They have the ability to hold their arms up if this is employed.

The City of Red Bluff also has them for the department and they haven't had to deploy them yet.

Chief Kinnan has Bolo Wrap visiting the City of Auburn next week to do a demonstration and other members are welcome to join.

Tom Kline also discussed, the wrap for police pursuits. Arizona police and border portal are both testing this out.

Chief Sanders has recently purchased the Veritone equipment. They did offer pricing that worked for the Department.

E.6. ACI Specialty Benefits Stress Supporting in 2021

DRAFT Page 3 of 4



Mr. Beverly discussed Stress Supporting Benefits from ACI. They do provide services and will come out during a crisis. They have acknowledged the need for additional resources for first responders. Departments should share the ACI benefits with staff.

E.7. Round Table Discussion

Members discussed COVID-19 related business interruption claims. Tom Kline discussed what trainings we want to have for future meetings. Members will send training topics to Tom Kline and Alliant staff.

Mr. Beverly discussed Greg Fox doing a presentation on AB 392.

Mr. Beverly mentioned the Sutter Occupational Health offices are shutting down. We will be referring people to Kaiser occupational health.

F. INFORMATION ITEMS

- 1. NCCSIF 2020-21 Organizational Chart
- 2. NCCSIF 2020-21 Meeting Calendar

These items were provided as information only.

G. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:21 a.m.

Next Meeting Date:
Respectfully Submitted,
Jennifer Styczynski, Secretary
Date